
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:37 PM
To: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

No, the focus is on Flint.

From: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

Oh, I see. I'm trying to randomize the points and need to indicate which layer to display the randomized points on. Are the points outside of the Flint layer (yellow-colored layer) important to the map?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:24 PM
To: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS) <MaqsoodJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

No. I was simply providing an update to a map I had provided them last year (see attached).

From: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

Thanks.

The map you provided isn't at the zip code level, is it?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:15 PM
To: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS) <MaqsoodJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

This is the only zip code layer I have (seven attached files), but it's for the whole state, and several years old.

From: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

Bob,

Do you remember which feature class contained the relevant zip codes for the map?

Thanks,
Junaid

From: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:58 PM
 To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

Thanks Bob! I will let you know if I have any questions.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:56 PM
 To: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS) <MaqsoodJ@michigan.gov>
 Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

Junaid,

Please see attached: the ArcGIS file itself, plus a zipfile with all related shapefiles. Also the PDF so you can see what's it looks like.

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
 Bob

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 12:11 PM
 To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
 Cc: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS) <MaqsoodJ@michigan.gov>
 Subject: FW: PDF map of flint

Can you get Junaid the map and he'll try doing the randomization.

From: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 11:27 AM
 To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
 Subject: RE: PDF map of flint

I looked up how to do randomization in GIS and think I might have found a way
 (<http://forums.esri.com/Thread.asp?c=93&f=1113&t=280712&mc=4#msgid869058>).

I can give it a try if I can access Bob's map document.

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:10 AM
 To: Maqsood, Junaid (DHHS) <MaqsoodJ@michigan.gov>
 Subject: FW: PDF map of flint

See below – and I'll stop by.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
 Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 8:29 AM
 To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>